

CITY OF JAMAICA BEACH

16628 SAN LUIS PASS IN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 5264 JAMAICA BEACH JAMAICA BEACH, TEXAS 77554 PH (409) 737-1142 FAX (409) 737-5211

CITY COUNCIL CALLED MEETING MINUTES

MAY 11, 2010 6:00 P.M. (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE CALLED SPECIAL MEETING)

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Pierson called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL OF ALDERMEN

The following Council Members were present:

Mayor Victor Pierson MPT Steve Spicer Alderman Sherwood Green Alderman Eddie Burke

The following Council Members were absent:

Alderman Brad South Alderman Mary Morse

Staff Present:

City Administrator Brick City Secretary Rushing Police Chief McLane

CITIZENS REQUESTING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL ON AGENDA ITEMS

(REQUESTS TO ADDRESS COUNCIL MUST BE MADE TO CITY STAFF BY 5:45 P.M. ON MAY 11, 2010.) There were no requests to address Council.

ITEMS OF BUSINESS:

1. CANVASS ELECTION RETURNS FROM THE MAY 8, 2010, CITY OFFICERS' ELECTION.

Mayor Pierson and Council, sitting as the canvassing board to canvass the City Officers' Election on May 8, 2010, certified that the following is a total of all votes received by each candidate as shown on the precinct returns.

Name of Office	Name of Candidate	Total Votes Received
Alderman	Sherwood "Woody" Green	77
Alderman	Eddie Burke	74
Alderman	Gene Montgomery	87
Alderman	James M. Rankin	21

Mayor Pierson said there was a total of 259 voters; he certified that the figures on the tally sheets correspond with the figures on the returns. MPT Spicer moved that Council approve the canvass results. Alderman Green seconded. Unanimously approved by those present.

2. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE TO CITY OFFICERS ELECTED IN THE MAY 8, 2010, ELECTION.

Jamaica Beach Municipal Court Judge J. Brown administered the Oath of Office to Alderman Green, Burke, and Montgomery, who were elected to office on May 8, 2010. Mayor Pierson thanked Steve Spicer for his 10 years of service as a Council Member and noted that Mr. Spicer did not miss a meeting in those 10 years. He announced that the next City Council meeting is scheduled for May 24, 2010.

ADJOURN

Mayor Pierson said that if there was no further business to come before Council he would call for a motion to adjourn. Alderman Montgomery moved that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Green seconded. Unanimously approved by those present. Meeting was adjourned at 6:09 p.m.

SUMMARY OF PRECINCT RETURNS

I, the undersigned, the presiding officer of the canvassing authority for the Jamaica Beach Election, held on the 8th day of May, 2010, Galveston County, Texas do hereby certify that the following is a total of all votes received by each candidate and votes received "for" and "against" each measure as shown by the precinct returns. I further certify that the following vote totals include early voting votes by precinct received under Section 87.1231 of the Texas Election Code.

Name of Office/ or Proposition	Name of Candidate	Total Votes Received
Alderman	Sherwood "Woody" Green	77
Alderman	Eddie Burke	74
Alderman	Gene Montgomery	87
Alderman	James M. Rankin	21
-		
Total Early Votes		54
Total Election Day Votes		205
Total of Early & Election Day Votes		259
	DATED, this 11 th day of May, 2010.	
	Presiding Officer	_

CANVASS OF GENERAL ELECTION

I, Victor Pierson, Mayor of Jamaica Beach, Texas, met with the City Council sitting as the canvassing board to canvass the general election of May 8, 2010 on May 11, 2010 at Jamaica Beach, Texas.

I certify that the figures on the tally sheets correspond with the figures on the returns.

Witness my hand this 11th day of May, 2010.

Presiding Officer of Canvassing Authority